Memo SIHS

District 204

To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources
Date: May 20, 2025

Re: Professional Staff — Additional Assignments

Accelerated Advisory- West Campus- Effective 08/19/2025

e Julia Baker

Shannon Hubbart
Courtney Barrowman
Nermeen Shaabneh
Amy Malizia

Misty Mullin
Danielle Perez

Summer School- West Campus- Effective 06/03/2025
e Maurice McCullum

Courtney Barrowman

Misty Mullin

Nermeen Shaabneh

Kathleen Metzger

Michelle Bloom

Kristen Blake

Summer School- Central Campus- Effective 06/03/2025
e Gia Gomez

Maham Bhatti

Tonya Sheets

Emily Petronio

Taylor Cochran

Karla Gomez-James

Milton George- Central and West Campus

Jasmine Rosenboom- Central and West Campus
Laura Allison
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Learning Lab- English- Central Campus- Effective 08/15/2025
Vernice Braasch

Melissa Attanaphone

Allison Poolitsan

Christine Edwards

Tim Roberts

Kelly Halusek

Sean Howard

Learning Lab- Math- Central Campus- Effective 08/15/2025
e Matt Mullin

Valerie O’Toole

Jen Heisler

Derrick Morin

Luiz Diaz

Jennifer Darin

Melissa Magnuson

Accelerated Advisory- Central Campus- Effective 08/15/2025
e Rosie Cabrara

e Erica Sennffner

e Jennifer Jungles

e Gia Gomez

Extended School Year-Transition Center- Effective 05/30/2025
e Rick Franceschina- Social Worker
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